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Tarra Jolly

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] UDO-CC15-Accessory Dwelling Units

 
 

From: Dave Eckert <dave.eckert@inmar.com>  
Sent: Monday, November 8, 2021 9:53 AM 
To: Tarra Jolly <tarraj@cityofws.org> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] UDO‐CC15‐Accessory Dwelling Units 
 
I am going to come out and say that I am not against this proposal, but it does raise some red flags.  What is the need to 
change the existing wording?  What is the goal?  
Where can I get access to this information?   I would like access to both sides. 
If there is not a good place to find this information, what is the rush? 
 
Thank you 
 
 
‐‐  
 
David Eckert 
Programmer, Promotions 
 

 

 
 dave.eckert@inmar.com 
635 Vine Street, Winston Salem, NC 27101  
p: 336-631-2705   
www.inmar.com  |  LinkedIn  |  Facebook  |  Twitter  
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